From: eBay Member. IR~ [nember@ebay.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2006 9:05 PM
To: salesi@mpsracing.com

Subject: R=: Messaqge from eBay Member

eBay sent this message to MP5S Racing (mpsracing).
Your registered name Is included to show this message originated from eBay. Learn more.

eh

Question from eBay Member -- Respond Now

eBay sent this message on behalf of an eBay member via My Messages. Responses sent using email will
not reach the eBay member. Use the Respond Now button below to respond to this message.

Question from G <

Activity with [ x (1ast 90 days): EEE——( 27 57 )

-l have bid on 0 items from ride1000gix

Locatian:

Registered On:

Hi Dan,Joe M here my Ebay name is
B .| hope the e-mails | sent you help
you to get this guy. If there is anything else | can
do to help just let me know By the way . did you
recieve the Engine Kill Box that | sent you?t's
not going to do me any good,so you can keep it if
it will help you put this scammer out of
business All that | ask is if you could help me out
by aiving me a good deal on one of your Kill
boxes and toggle switch.| think that | can still use
the CoZ bottle.air shift cylinder electronic air
valve air ling and fittings.| figure that | need to get
something cut of what | have for the money that |
gave for it

You guys run a top notch operation, with the hest
customer service | have ever recieved.| hope that
you can put this thing to rest quickly.| know that
you quys are busy people but if you can, please
keep me informed as to the progress of all of this.
THANKS AGAIN,

JOE I

Thank you for using eBay!

Fositive Feedback: 100%
Member Sinoee:

May-10-0d4
Wl United States
www. motors.ebay.com

Respond to this
question in My

Messages.

Respond Now |

U Marketplace Safety Tip

If this message is an offer to
sell an item without winning it
on the eBay Web site
{including Second Chance
Offers sent through My
Messages) please do not
respond to the sender.
These "outside of eBay”
transactions are unsafe and
not covered by eBay purchase
protection programs.

Mever pay for your eBay item
through instant wire transfer
services such as Western
Union or MonevGram. These
payment methods are unsafe
when paying someone you do
not know.

Is this email inappropriate?
Does it viclate eBay policy 7
Help protect the community by




